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Mexico 
- . Lisbon, Portugal. ~ 

Also, since the last report submitted to this office from field offices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation dated May 17, we have received no reports since that date, and we would like to have the results of any supplemental investigations, I refer specifically to the possible sup- plemental investigations fron Atlanta, Georgia, Los An- . geles, California, Birminghan, Alabama, New Orleans, 
- Louisiana, Kansas City, Missouri, and Newark, New Jersey. 

Thanking you for your assistance in this matter, I 
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Sincerely yours, 
- =< 

1.0 WL @AoK 

PHIL M. CANALE, JR. 
District Attorney General . 

PMC: ma \ 
CC: Hon. Ramsey Clark : 

Attorney General of the U.S. 
. Dept. of Justice 

Washington, D. C. 

CC: Hon. J. Edgar Hoover 
, Director 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
506 Old P. O. Bldg. 
Washington, D. C. 20535 
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